

at by the front
Complain ~~etc~~ is
~~at ad referendum.~~

Jas

(Signed) G. V. FIDDES.

yards 140
garden
1 fm.
100 ft.

See or Invid (a)

Previous Paper
Govt
40434

EAST AFR. PROT.

41187

C.O.
41187
Recd 2. JUNE 09

Southern Frontier of Abyssinia

Copy despatch from Addis Ababa Enquires whether arrangement as to provisional instructions to Capt Berrett is approved & whether increase beyond annual grant for Mr Zaphiro's expenses, due to his presence at Addis Ababa will be sanctioned.

Mr. Read,

See also F.O./40434 and Gov./40487.

It appears from the enclosure in this despatch that I was taken in inferring from the enclosure, ~~Exhibit~~ 37862, that Mr Zaphiro had already returned ^{to} the frontier. He has evidently gone to Addis Ababa later than we expected, and actually left the frontier subsequently to the occurrences reported in the despatch in F.O./37862.

Acknowledge the receipt of 40434 and send the Foreign Office a copy of Gov./37411 and our reply and of Gov./40782 and the letter to be written to the Treasury on that paper, so that Sir E. Grey will see from that correspondence that the Governor has made certain recommendations for instituting a form of administration along the Abyssinian frontier, and that his proposals have been recommended to the Treasury; and suggest that, in the circumstances, it is advisable that Mr. Zaphiro should be told that

Subsequent Paper

that he should not return to the frontier pending further
~~say further~~
instructions; that, as the Governor has now been able to suggest a form of administration directly under his control, it is, in Lord Crawe's opinion, desirable that the officers on the frontier should receive their instructions direct from the Governor, and not from the British Legation at ~~Adis~~
^{care} Ababa, though, of course, every ~~presession~~ will be taken to keep the Legation fully informed of all that is done on the frontier both direct, and through the medium of the Foreign Office; say further, with regard to the 4th paragraph of Lord Herbert Hervey's despatch, that, if an estimate can be furnished of the additional expenditure involved by Mr. Zaphiro's stay at Adis Ababa with his witnesses and a statement of the importance of ~~proving~~ his accusations against Abyssinian raiders, the necessary representations will be made to the Treasury as to the expenditure involved, for which no provision is at present available from --- East Africa Protectorate funds.

A copy of our correspondence with the Foreign Office should go to the Governor when we reply to Governor

40787

2far3

Dec 23

No 2nd

So far?

H. J. R.

24/xii

that he should not return to the frontier pending further instructions; that as the Governor has now been able to suggest a form of administration directly under his control, it is, in Lord Crewe's opinion, desirable that the officers on the frontier should receive their instructions direct from the Governor, and not from the British Legation at Adis Ababa, though, of course, every ^{care} ~~precaution~~ will be taken to keep the Legation fully informed of all that is done on the frontier both directly and through the medium of the Foreign Office; say further, with regard to the 4th paragraph of Lord Herbert Hervey's despatch, that, if an estimate can be furnished of the additional expenditure involved by Mr. Zaphiro's stay at Adis Ababa with his witnesses and a statement of the importance of ~~proving~~ his accusations against Abyssinian raiders, the necessary representations will be made to the Treasury as to the expenditure involved, for which no provision is at present available from --- East Africa Protectorate funds.

A copy of our correspondence with the Foreign Office should go to the Governor when we reply to Governor

4075?

2/2/3

Dec 23

No record?

H. J. R.

24/XII

In any further communication on this subject please quote
No. 44980/09.

and address
The Under-Secretary of State,
Foreign Office,
London.

41187

21 DEC 09

FOREIGN OFFICE

December 20 1909.

Sir:-

419

With reference to the Foreign Office letter of
the 20th ultimo No. 41603/09 relative to the Southern
Frontier of Abyssinia, I am directed by Secretary Sir
E. Grey to transmit to you herewith, for the informa-
tion of the Secretary of State for the Colonies, a
copy of a Despatch from His Majesty's Charge d'Aff-
aires at Addis Ababa on the subject.

74
Harvey
I am to request you to draw the Earl of Crewe's
attention to the provisional instructions given by
Lord H. Harvey to Captain Barrett, and to enquire whe-
ther this arrangement meets with His Lordship's ap-
proval.

I am also to enquire whether Lord H. Harvey may
be informed that the increase beyond the annual grant
for Mr. Zaphiro's expenses, due to the necessity of

his

Under Secretary of State.
Colonial Office.

(44990/08).

his presence at Adis Ababa, will be sanctioned.

I am;

Sir,

Your most obedient,

humble Servant,

W. Ransley

41187

Rec'd 21 DEC 09

44980

DEC 11 1909

421

H 74

British Legation,

Addis Ababa, November 18, 1909.

Sir

I have the honour to report that Captain Barrett arrived at Moyale on the 25th October last to take charge of the Southern Frontier during the absence of Mr Zaphiro, who left for Addis Ababa on the 27th October.

As all Mr Zaphiro's soldiers, with the exception of six, refused to engage for further service under Captain Barrett, Captain Aylmer of the King's African Rifles with an escort of sixty men will remain on the frontier until a fresh lot of Abyssinians can be recruited from here and sent to relieve him.

Captain Barrett appears to be uncertain whether he should receive his instructions from this Legation or from British East Africa, having been sent to Moyale without

High Commission

orders

Sir H. Grey, Bart., M.P.

As per Accts.

41187

Ref 21 DEC 09

44900

DEC 11 1909

421

No 74

British Legation,

Addis Ababa, November 18, 1909.

Sir

I have the honour to report that Captain Barrett arrived at Moyale on the 25th October last to take charge of the Southern Frontier during the absence of Mr Zaphire, who left for Addis Ababa on the 27th October.

As all Mr Zaphire's soldiers, with the exception of six, refused to engage for further service under Captain Barrett, Captain Aylmer of the King's African Rifles with an escort of sixty men will remain on the frontier until a fresh lot of Abyssinians can be recruited from here and sent to relieve him.

Captain Barrett appears to be uncertain whether he should receive his instructions from this Legation or from British East Africa, having been sent to Moyale without

Right Honble

orders

Sir K. Grey, Bart., M.P.

to Ac. Ac.

orders of any kind, except that he should relieve Mr Zaphiro
re. In view of the necessity for this Legation to be kept
informed of all occurrences on the frontier, I have 422
requested him, failing instructions from the Protectorate
to the contrary, to consider himself as occupying the same
position with regard to the Legation as Mr Zaphiro.

(4) No information has been received here as to the
addition expenditure, which has to be incurred owing to
Mr Zaphiro's stay in Adis Ababa with the necessary witness-
es for proving his accusations against Abyssinian raiders,
is to be met, but I presume that the unavoidable increase
beyond the authorized annual grant will be sanctioned.

Mr Zaphiro reported the arrival of the Abyssinian
Boundary Commission at Moyale, and stated that through
his representations all the natives and animals which Walda
Gabriel had taken from the country in dispute had been
returned. The Commissioners were expected to leave Moyale
on their way to Lake Rudolf on the 28th October, and Herr
Schubert hoped to reach Adis Ababa by 1st of February
1910.

Witaurari Hapti Giorgis recently told me he was very
much dissatisfied with the dilatory manner in which Herr
Schubert

Schubert was proceeding with the work, and from what he said it appears that much of the surveying and mapping work is being done entirely without their instructions.

Herr Schubert reports regularly to the German Legation, and the German Minister speaks of him as though he were under his orders.

I have the honour to be, with the highest respect,

Sir,

Your most obedient, humble Servant

Sr. Herbert Hersey

F.O. S.A.P.
4 Jan 10
Uganda.

S+3

DRAFT.

THE UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE

Downing Street,

4 Jan 1910
December, 1909.

FOREIGN OFFICE.

Sir,

MINUTE.

Mr. Butler. Dec. 31

I am directed by the Earl of Crewe

Mr. Read. 31

to acknowledge the receipt of your letters

X Mr. Fiddes. 31

No. 42533/09 of the 13th of December,

Mr. Just. *(contd.)*

No. 44990/09 of the 20th of December, and

Mr. Cox. *(contd.)*

No. 46452/09 of the 24th of December, relat-

Sir G. Lucas. *(contd.)*

ing to the position of affairs on the

Mr. Hopwood. *(contd.)*

southern frontier of Abyssinia and the move-

Col. Seely.

ments of Mr. Zaphiro, and to transmit to you,

Lord Crewe

to be laid before Secretary Sir E. Grey, a

copy of correspondence with the Governor of

the East Africa Protectorate, and a copy of

a letter which has been addressed to the

Gov. Inf. Nov 15 ✓
(3741)

S. of 3. - 1 Dec 13 ✓
(in 3749)

Gov. Conf. Nov 22 ✓
(40187)

to Treasury ✓
(in 4019)

by corre. of Govt (to) wth ref.
of Conf 7 Jan 10

Copy Treas. 17th Jan 10

Treasury

Treasury, with regard to the institution

of a more complete and settled form of

administration in the frontier districts.

2. It will be seen from the corre-

pondence that the Governor has made certain

recommendations for instituting a form of

administration along the frontier, and that

his proposals, which are at present only

in outline, have been recommended to the

Treasury.

3. In the circumstances, Lord Crewe

considers that it is advisable that Mr.

~~be granted~~
Zaphiro should ~~enjoy~~ four months leave of

absence, as proposed in your letter of the

24th of December, and that he should receive

full pay during this period. In replying

to the Governor's proposals for the establish-

ment of an administration, Lord Crewe proposes

to impose upon him the value of Mr. Zaphiro's

~~services~~ in the past, and the ~~possibility~~ of

his intimate knowledge of the frontier dis-

tricts, tribes, and languages, being ~~found~~

~~useful~~ to the administration in the future,

and

now done

on 7.0 -

4/26/8

7/AB

Ward

and to request him to use every endeavour

~~work~~
to find some ~~employment~~ in connexion with the

new administration in which Mr. Zaphiro's

services could be employed. Although his

Lordship is convinced that it would be a

great loss to the administration if no place

could be found for Mr. Zaphiro, he feels

bound to consider the possibility of its

being found impracticable to employ him,

and he therefore considers that it is advis-

able that Mr. Zaphiro should be instructed not

~~receive his usual deduction~~
to return ~~to~~ the frontier ~~service~~ until he

receives orders to do so.

4. With reference to the 3rd para-

graph of Lord Herbert Harvey's despatch,

No. 74 of the 18th of November, I am to op-

serve that, as the Governor has now been able

to suggest a form of administration directly

under his control, it is, in Lord Crewe's

opinion, desirable that the officers on the

frontier should henceforth receive their

instructions direct from the Governor, and

not